



BUDDINA
COMMUNITY
GARDEN

**Meeting
for
Thursday 26 September 2013**

Buddina Community Garden Inc

Meeting

**26th September, 6:30 pm, The Shed, Buddina Community Garden,
Nanyima Street (Kevin Asmus Park), Buddina**

Welcome

Present Marie McCormack, Monika Sprott, Elise Barry, Suzie Hutchinson, Suzie Munroe, Kevin Asmus, Andrew Strange, Beryl Sharry, Joy Brothers, Trevor Brookfield, Deborah Dickson, Helen Bauman

Apologies NIL

Minutes of Previous Meeting Helen moved that the previous minutes be accepted; seconded by Monika. All agree.

Business from Previous minutes – Unresolved business from the previous meeting will be discussed on this evening.

Correspondence: E-mail from Jason regarding the solar inverter and an attached copy of the purchase invoice.

President's report Elise discussed Memberships and the sausage sizzle on Election Day. All agreed it was a success, with profit made. It was agreed to stock water and perhaps ginger beer at The Shed for sale to patrons.

Treasurer's report: Nil. Marie has been ill and will complete a report before the next meeting.

Special Business: Public Liability Insurance renewal. Public Liability Insurance expired on 26th but Elise secured a cover note for an extra week 'til 5pm. QBE has a policy for \$1300 for public liability to replace the current \$2400, which still has the same cover. The difference *is* that contractors or sub-contractors, who work at the BCG site, must have their own insurance. Andrew stated that most contractors, himself included, would have their own insurance. The meeting agreed that this is a good idea and Elise will call QBE to clarify this point.

Residual funds of Gambling Grant. Funds changes have been agreed to and need to be spent by Nov. 2. This date will be targeted for the completion of the watering system. Cost approx. \$4200 for watering system with residual funds coming from Council.

Independent Power and Water will install the garden watering system.

Trevor moved and Marie seconded that the quote by IPW be accepted. All agreed.

Council Grant funding for irrigation system in shade house. Funds changes have been agreed and altered to Watering and Propagation.

One Stop Watering Shop will install the system in the propagation shed.

Solar Power System. Marie will contact Tortech P/L regarding warranty etc. of solar system.

Wording on sign. The wording on the sign was discussed and it was agreed to reserve a final decision until the sign arrives at the gardens.
Sunquest Signs will complete the wording.

General Business

Garden Matters: All agreed to the purchase, from the Gambling Grant, of a marquee for \$459.80. Envisaged are two clear walls and 1 picture wall if costs permit.

Mick Peck is owed \$66.

New developments on site:

Safety awareness on site: Monika suggested implementing accident report forms. Elise will check with council for correct forms.

Moved Monika seconded Suzie H.

Trevor suggested that Thursday meeting time be changed from 4pm to 3pm to maximise exposure to traffic from Buddina School. This would mean opening The Shed from 3pm – 5pm.

The meeting closed at 8.06pm.

The next meeting will be held 31st October.

